The regular business meeting of the Pennridge Regional Police Commission was held at 5:00pm on February 26, 2025 in the meeting room at the Pennridge Regional Police Headquarters, 200 Ridge Road, Sellersville, PA 18960.

Present:	Gary Volovnik	Commissioner
	Jay Keyser	Commissioner
	Hal Schirmer	Commissioner
	Paul T. Dickinson Jr.	Chief of Police
	Matt Hoover, Esq.	Solicitor
	Marianne Morano	East Rockhill Township Manager
	Greg Lippincott	West Rockhill Township Manager
	David Collingwood	West Rockhill Supervisor
	Jim Nietupski	East Rockhill Supervisor
	David Nyman	East Rockhill Supervisor

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm by Chairperson Mr. Volovnik with the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### Citizen Comment #1

There were none.

#### Announcements:

An executive session will be held to discuss personnel.

# **Consent Agenda**

- A. January 22, 2025, Meeting Minutes
- B. February 26, 2025, Financial Report
- C. February 26, 2025, Payment of Bills totaling \$183,635.57
- D. January 2025 Chief's Report

**On motion** by Mr. Keyser seconded by Mr. Schirmer, to approve the February 26, 2025 Consent Agenda. With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.

# Solicitors' Report: Matthew Hoover.

Mr. Hoover provided the Commission with an update on the proposed towing ordinance and believed a draft should be available for each township before their respective Supervisors' meetings.

# **Business**

# Headquarter Heating and Cooling System Update:

Chief Dickinson presented the Commission with an update on the heating and cooling system in regard to the need to make repairs. Four companies had been contacted to have an evaluation of the Geothermal heating/cooling system and of those four companies, two had provided further steps for the department to take in regard to evaluating the system to ensure proper operation.

Members of the commission and public expressed the need to follow up with two local companies to conduct an evaluation and have the Chief and both township managers' report back to the commission at the March meeting.

#### Citizen Comment #2:

Mr. Nyman expressed concerns about the commission meeting in executive session regarding
personnel without the participation of supervisors from both townships as has been the past
practice by the commission.

#### Adjournment

**On motion** by Mr. Schirmer, seconded by Mr. Keyser, to adjourn into executive session. With no additional discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 5:31 pm.

At 6:10 hours Chairman Volovnik reconvened the General Meeting.

**On motion** by Mr. Keyser, seconded by Mr. Schirmer, to authorize the Solicitor to draft an evaluation form. With no additional discussion, all present voted in favor.

**On motion** by Mr. Schirmer, seconded by Mr. Keyser, to adjourn the meeting. With no additional discussion, the meeting was readjourned at 6:11 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul T. Dickinson Jr. Chief of Police

Pennridge Regional Police Commission February 26, 2025 Minutes pg. 2